NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop : Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

March 15, 2006

Richard Ezeanyim, Engineering Bureau Chief
Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Jta

Re: Application of the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division, through the Supervisor of District
1V, for an Order Requiring CKG Energy, Inc., or Cedar Gas Company to Properly Plug
Eight Wells and to Close Abandoned Pits; Quay County, New Mexico, Case No. 13563

Wy~ 3

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim:

Due to pending issues in the Federal Bankruptcy Court that could affect whether the Oil
Conservation Division (hereinafter, “OCD”) will elect to go forward with its Application for an Order
to Plug Eight Wells and to Close Abandoned Pits, the OCD requests that this matter be continued from
the OCD March 16, 2006 docket until the April 13, 2006 docket. \

Very truly yours,

Cheryl O’Connor

pc:  Louis Puccini, Jr., Esq.
Tim O’Quinn, Esq.
Rebecca McElroy, Esq.
Kenneth E. Davison, Esq.
Gene Samberson, Esq.
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